

# **Timea Foki**

1030 King Street West Suite 821 Toronto, Ontario, Canada M6K 0B4

E-mail: [timea.foki@gmail.com](mailto:timea.foki@gmail.com)

Cell: (416) 804 – 0989

Website: [www.timeafoki.com](http://www.timeafoki.com)

## **PROFILE**

I firmly believe that experience moulds the individual. Throughout the course of my life I have faced various unique challenges and shared in many situations that helped shape me into what I believe to be a strong candidate for the job market. My previous employers regarded me as a great team player, reliable, highly motivated, with strong communication skills and the ability to think logically while paying attention to details. My native language is Hungarian and I speak English fluently. My interest is focused on Microsoft SQL Server, SQL Server Reporting Services (SSRS), data integration (SSIS) and ultimately I would like to gain experience in the field of Business Intelligence.

## **AREA OF INTERESTS**

- Microsoft SQL Server
- Report Development
- Data Integration
- Data Warehousing
- Business Intelligence

## **SKILLS AND ABILITIES**

- Effective knowledge of programming languages such as SQL (T-SQL), C#
- Thorough knowledge of Microsoft Office Applications
- Microsoft SQL Server 2008/2012/2014
- Microsoft SQL Server Management Studio 2008 and 2012
- SQL Server Reporting Services - SSRS
- SQL Server Integration Services - SSIS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Wynyard Group Inc.

October 2016 - October 2016

Technology Associate

Role Description:

- Creating custom reports for clients using SSRS
- Providing application configuration and maintenance of Wynyard Risk Management systems

Environments:

- SQL Server 2012, SQL Server Reporting Services (SSRS)

### Ceridian

August 2015 - October 2016

Application Analyst

Responsibilities:

- Leveraging strong analytical and problem solving skills to efficiently resolve incidents
- Providing clients with regular and timely incident updates
- Maintaining the highest level of client satisfaction
- Reproducing and meticulously documenting software defects
- Monitoring, deploying and maintaining client production environments
- Contributing to the support knowledgebase
- Assisting with a wide variety of operational projects including:
  - Technical programming and scripting tasks
  - Enhancing the customer support experience
  - Optimizing internal processes and procedures

Environment:

- SQL Server, SQL Queries, SQL Profiler, Database restore, XML, XSLT, Parature

### AYA Kitchens & Baths Ltd. (1 year contract)

June 2014 – July 2015

Junior SQL Developer / .NET Developer

Responsibilities:

- Processing of Data and producing reports on various projects
- Review and analyze reports to ensure data integrity and accuracy
- Work closely with colleagues to try and identify data related problems and solve them
- Software development

Environment:

- SQL Server, SQL Server Reporting Services (SSRS), ComponentOne Reporting Tool, SQL queries and stored procedures, .NET Framework 4.5, WPF, C#

Achievements:

- Created several different reports (production reports, sales reports, service/rework reports) for management and for different departments
- Developed a Directory in-house application connected to the database to help managing and keeping employee contact information up to date

### George Brown College

October 2012 – April 2014

Library Assistant/Student Monitor

Responsibilities:

- Giving technical help for students
- Help students using printers and photocopy machines
- Resolving issues with student accounts
- Resolving software and network issues
- Maintenance of printers and photocopy machines (e.g. paper and toner refill)

## EDUCATION

### Computer Programmer Analyst

2011 – 2014

George Brown College, Toronto, Ontario

Overall GPA: 3.74

Graduated with Honours

- Completed variety of courses including Microsoft .NET with C# and ASP.NET, Relational Database Management, Object Oriented Programming, Website Development, Web Services, Object Oriented Analysis and Design and Report Design and Implementation
- Academic experience using Visual Studio 2010, Microsoft SQL Server Management Studio 2008 and 2012, SQL Developer, SQL Server Report Builder 3.0 and IBM Rational Software Architect Design Manager

### Business Management Degree with Human Resources Major

2005 – 2009

Budapest College of Management, Budapest, Hungary

### Marketing Manager Diploma

2002 – 2004

Budapest College of Management, Budapest, Hungary

## CERTIFICATE

- **Microsoft Solutions Associate**  
*Querying Microsoft SQL Server 2012/2014*  
*MCSA Exam 70-461*

In Progress

- **Microsoft Technology Associate**  
*Database Administration Fundamentals*  
*MTA Exam 98-364*

October 2015

## AWARDS / BURSARIES / HONORS

George Brown College Bursary

April 2014

Dean's Honor List

Winter Semester 2014

Dean's Honor List

Winter Semester 2013

George Brown College Bursary

April 2013

Dean's Honor List

Fall Semester 2012

Dean's Honor List

Winter Semester 2012

Technology in the City Campaign Cabinet Award

April 2012

*Awarded for superior academic performance and leadership qualities in program of study*

George Brown College Bursary

April 2011

Dean's Honor List

Fall Semester 2011